City of Seattle Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal 
Addendum 

Updated on:01/25/2018

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #TRN-3868 titled Road Salt (Magnesium Chloride Crystal) released on 01/18/2018.  The due date and time for responses is 01/31/2018; 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	01/22/2018
	01/25/2018
	We are unclear as to which PNS category you are specifying.  The specifications only state that the product meet the PNS Qualified Product List and specifications as bid. Which PNS Category will you accept?
	SDOT will be ordering Bulk Road Salt (Sodium Chloride) products listed in Pacific Northwest Snow Fighters (PNS) Qualified Product List – PRODUCTS, Date of Listing: December 5, 2017, PNS Category 4A, 4B and 4C.
	Delete all references to Magnesium Chloride from the following pages: Page 1, 2, and 3

and replace with Sodium Chloride using PNS Category 4A, 4B and 4C as the specification.

	2
	01/22/2018
	01/25/2018
	There is no specific PNS Category for Magnesium Chloride Crystal.  Category 5 and 6 are for Corrosion Inhibited Sodium Chloride Plus 10% Magnesium Chloride (Solid) and Corrosion Inhibited Sodium Chloride Plus 20% Magnesium Chloride (Solid), respectively.  Again, please clarify the PNS category product you are requesting.
	
	SDOT will be ordering Bulk Road Salt.
PNS Category 4A, 4B and 4C are now the product categories. Please use the Revised Offer Sheet below:

[image: image1.emf]ITB TRN-3868  Revised Offer Sheet.doc



	3
	01/22/2018
	01/25/2018
	It is not common practice to deliver Magnesium Chloride Crystal in bulk due to its hygroscopic nature.  We would like to clarify that you are in fact requesting bulk deliveries as opposed to delivery in bulk super sacks
	We are requesting Bulk deliveries for Sodium Chloride products listed in Pacific Northwest Snow Fighters (PNS) Qualified Product List – PRODUCTS, Date of Listing: December 5, 2017, PNS Category 4A, 4B and 4C.
	

	4
	01/24/2018
	01/25/2018
	Have you determined what product will be requested?  If we are able to provide Sodium Chloride Rock Salt only (assuming it is a different product than is in the ITB addendum you are preparing), will the bid still be accepted and reviewed?
	SDOT will be ordering Bulk Road Salt (Sodium Chloride), see answer to questions 2 and 3.
	

	5
	01/24/2018
	01/25/2018
	Is the City of Seattle open to setting a minimum tonnage per year that will be purchased?
	No, but the city has spent $693,000. since 1/1/2016.
	

	6
	01/24/2018
	0125/2018
	Will there be a contractual limit to the amount of product the selected vendor will be expected to provide?  Or in lieu of an upper limit, will there be any stipulations holding the vendor financially responsible for unavailability of product?
	There is no limit on the amount of material the selected vendor will be expected to provide. The vendor will not be liable for liquidated damages in the event of product unavailability.
	

	7
	01/24/2018
	01/25/2018
	Does the City of Seattle anticipate any possible emergency weather events that may require faster delivery than the 15 days stipulated in the ITB, and if so are you looking for a tiered pricing structure?
	We have capacity to store enough salt for a 7-day storm. We would be looking to get the salt within 7 days to restock our bunkers in the event of a storm that lasts for 7 days. In the event of such an incident we would order enough salt completely fill all our bunkers. See Page 4 of the ITB document for locations and capacity. See question 2 for Revised Offer Sheet and delivery upcharge for delivery within 7 days when requested.
	

	8
	01/25/2018
	01/25/2018
	#1 says that the purpose is for Magnesium Chloride Crystal, but in #5 unloading, it also mentions “easy access to liquid tank connection”. So, are you also bidding liquid magnesium chloride?
	No, SDOT will be ordering Bulk Road Salt (Sodium Chloride), see answer to questions1, 2 and 3.
	

	9
	01/25/2018
	01/25/2018
	If bidding crystal, #5- Certification of Product Delivered, “Contractor shall provide with each shipment a certification that all products delivered meet PNS Qualified Product List and Specifications as bid” There is nothing on the PNS QPL list that certifies the mag crystal.

So that would mean that there are no specifications.

Among the manufactures of mag crystals that I know of, they make different concentrations of the crystal. Someone supplying the city with a 40% concentration vs a 46% concentration at the same price would be unfair.

No specs for mess size, impurities, heavy metals, performance, corrosion, etc.
	SDOT will be ordering Bulk Road Salt (Sodium Chloride)., see answer to questions1, 2 and 3.
	

	10
	01/25/2018
	01/25/2018
	#5 Product Warranty – again stored properly to meet PNS specifications, there are no PNS specifications for the magnesium chloride crystal. 

How do we know that the city will store it properly? Magnesium Chloride crystal is very hygroscopic, which means it pulls and absorbs moisture if it is not sealed tight. How will the city store it?
	SDOT will be ordering Bulk Road Salt (Sodium Chloride)., see answer to questions1, 2 and 3.
Below is an example of how the City will store the material.
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	11
	01/25/2018
	01/25/2018
	#5 “SDOT will be ordering Magnesium Chloride Crystal after every snow event”.

What is the definition of a snow event?

Does that mean SDOT will order a full truckload after every event? Which means the city will use a full truckload on every event? As a vendor we need to know what to have ready to ship to SDOT.
	SDOT will be ordering Bulk Road Salt (Sodium Chloride) in amounts required to keep the locations listed on page 4 of the ITB document sufficiently stocked.
See Question 4 for additional Information.
	

	12
	01/25/2018
	01/25/2018
	#5 “packaging shall be bulk loads in full truckload delivery quantities”.

Is bulk in loose truckloads like road salt? Because under unloading you mention “End dumps”

If SDOT purchases in bulk loose loads, how will SDOT store it?

If you want delivery in super sacks, is SDOT providing forklifts to unload?

If super sacks, what kind of super sack do you want the crystal delivered in? Necessary to know because of the hygroscopic nature of the crystal.
	SDOT will be ordering Bulk Road Salt (Sodium Chloride)., see answer to questions1, 2 and 3.
	

	13
	01/25/2018
	01/25/2018
	#5 Sampling and Testing for Compliance.

If delivery is in bulk loose loads, then getting a cross section sample is ok. But if it is in super sacks how will SDOT sample?

And what are you sampling for if there are no specifications?
	SDOT will be ordering Bulk Road Salt (Sodium Chloride), see answer to questions1, 2 and 3 for Specifications
See Page3-Sampling is for compliance and certification material meets PNS QPL specifications. MSDS per OSHA requirements shall be provided by vendor.
	

	14
	01/25/2018
	01/25/2018
	On page 6, headings Environmental Standards and PBT Free Specification, I don’t know if any of the manufactures have some, or all that testing completed. I need more time to verify that their products meet those standards.
	SDOT will be ordering Bulk Road Salt (Sodium Chloride)., see answer to questions1, 2 and 3.
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BID OFFER SHEET (Revised 1/25/2018)
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City of Seattle


ITB #TRN-3868

Title:  Road Salt (Sodium Chloride)

 FREIGHT:  All freight and delivery charges are to be included in the cost of each item. 

		Item #

		Description

		Est. Qty.

		U/M

		Unit Price


(MANDATORY)



		

		Road Salt (Sodium Chloride) 



		1

		Category 4A

		800

		Ton

		$



		2

		Category 4B

		800

		Ton

		$



		3

		Category 4C

		800

		Ton

		$



		4

		Upcharge for delivery within 7 Days

		800

		Ton

		$



		
Total

		$





1. It is MANDATORY that you provide a Unit Price.  


2. The bid prices shall include and cover all duties, handling and transportation charges and all charges incidental to the requested work excluding Sales Tax or Use Tax.  Offer shall agree to all City Contract Terms and Conditions without exception.

3. Do not mark, write-in or add any exceptions to the specifications, schedule, terms or conditions.  Do not attach alternative boilerplate.  Any such exceptions can invalidate your Offer and the Buyer can reject your Bid. 

4. If you make an error in typing your prices or any corrections to your Offer Submittal, you may mark it in ink and initial the correction.  If it is not marked in ink and or it is not initialled, the Buyer may reject your bid.  Do not use whiteout. 

5. Price Changes in future contract years shall be in accordance with the specifications.  Whole sale and mark-up discount rates will not change through the life of the contract.  Other price changes are restricted to the specifications stated in the solicitation and the contract.


6. Prompt Payment Discount:  _________%____ days.  Note:  Prompt payment discount periods equal to or greater than 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.

7. Interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such agencies?

Yes: ______
No: _________

By submitting this Bid, Vendor acknowledges he/she has read and understands the entire Invitation to Bid and agrees to comply with its terms and conditions.  The Vendor also agrees to fulfill the offer made in their Bid through any subsequently awarded Contract.


Full Legal Name of Company: ___________________________________________


Signed By: _______________________________

Printed Name:  ___________________________

Date: _____________
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